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Memorandum
Agenda Changes/Supplemental Packet

TO: MAYOR CASTNER AND HOMER CITY COUNCIL
FROM: MELISSA JACOBSEN, MMC, CITY CLERK
DATE: JANUARY 28, 2019

SUBJECT: AGENDA CHANGES AND SUPPLEMENTAL PACKET

VISITORS
Opioid Task Force Quarterly Update - Copy of presentation slides

ORDINANCES

Substitute Ordinance 19-07(S), An Ordinance of the City Council of Homer, Alaska, Amending the
FY 2019 Capital Budget by Appropriating FY2019 Community Assistance in the Amount of
$177,172.05 from the Police Station Fund to Set Free Alaska for the Purpose of Securing Matching
Funds to Establish an Addiction Treatment Center in Homer. Smith/Erickson.

Letters of Support

CITY MANAGER’S REPORT

Thank you letter from Homer Council on the Arts

RESOLUTIONS

Substitute Resolution 19-007(S), A Resolution of the City Council of Homer, Alaska, Establishing a
Transportation Advisory Task Force with the Expressed Purpose of Advising the Advisory Planning
Commission on the Homer Area Transportation Plan. Erickson.



